

DRAFT- Deliberative- Not for Distribution

MEMORANDUM FOR THE PRESIDENT

From: RYAN K. ZINKE

Subject: Final Report Summarizing Findings of the Review of Designations Under the Antiquities Act,

(b)(5) DPP



Formatted: Font: (Default) Times New Roman, 12 pt

Formatted: No Spacing

Formatted: Font: (Default) Times New Roman, 12 pt

Formatted: Font: (Default) Times New Roman, 12 pt

Formatted: No Spacing, Indent: Left: 0", Hanging: 1"

Formatted: No Spacing, Indent: Left: 1"

Formatted: Font: Bold

Formatted: No Spacing

Formatted: Font: Bold

Formatted: Normal, No bullets or numbering

(b)(5) DPP

[Redacted text block]

Comment [BRR1]: (b)(5) DPP

[Redacted comment text]

(b)(5) DPP

[REDACTED]

Formatted: Font: Bo d

Formatted: Numbered + Leve : 1 +  
Number ng Sty e: I, II, III, ... + Start at: 1 +  
A gnment: R ght + A gned at: 0.25 +  
Indent at: 0.5

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

Formatted: Font: Bo d

Formatted: Numbered + Leve : 1 +  
Number ng Sty e: I, II, III, ... + Start at: 1 +  
A gnment: R ght + A gned at: 0.25 +  
Indent at: 0.5

[REDACTED]

(b)(5) DPP

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

Draft Deliberative – Not for Distribution

(b)(5) DPP

\_\_\_\_\_

\_\_\_\_\_

\_\_\_\_\_

\_\_\_\_\_

Service	Percentage of respondents
General practitioner	100%
Pharmacist	95%
Physiotherapist	85%
Psychologist	75%
Dietitian	65%

[illegible]

Comment [BRR2]: (b)(5) DPP  
[REDACTED]  
[REDACTED]

#### Formatted Table

(b)(5) DPP

b)(5) DPP

(b)(5) DPP			

(b)(5) DPP

(b)(5) DPP


Comment [BRR6]: (b)(5) DPP

(b)(5) DPP

Formatted: No Spacing

Formatted: No Spacing

Draft Deliberative – Not for Distribution

(b)(5) DPP

[illegible]

[REDACTED]  
 [REDACTED]  
 [REDACTED]  
 [REDACTED]  
 [REDACTED]

[REDACTED]  
 [REDACTED]  
 [REDACTED]  
 [REDACTED]  
 [REDACTED]  
 [REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

\_\_\_\_\_

[illegible]

1. **Identify the main purpose of the document.**  
 2. **Summarize the key points or findings.**  
 3. **Highlight any specific data or statistics.**  
 4. **Discuss the implications or conclusions.**  
 5. **Provide a brief overview of the methodology used.**  
 6. **Identify any limitations or areas for further research.**  
 7. **Conclude with a final statement or recommendation.**



(b)(5) DPP

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

Formatted: Font: Bold

(b)(5) DPP

[Redacted text block]

[Redacted text block]

- [Redacted list item]
- [Redacted list item]
- [Redacted list item]
- [Redacted list item]
- [Redacted list item]
- [Redacted list item]
- [Redacted list item]

[Redacted text block]

- [Redacted list item]
- [Redacted list item]
- [Redacted list item]
- [Redacted list item]
- [Redacted list item]
- [Redacted list item]

[Redacted text block]

- [Redacted list item]

Formatted: Font: Bold  
Formatted: Font: Bold

- \_\_\_\_\_

**Formatted: Font: Bold**

**Formatted:** Font: Bold

(b)(5) DPP

\_\_\_\_\_

- 
- | Row | Bar 1 Length (approx. %) | Bar 2 Length (approx. %) |
|-----|--------------------------|--------------------------|
| 1   | 95                       | 55                       |
| 2   | 92                       | 92                       |
| 3   | 100                      | 95                       |
| 4   | 98                       | 100                      |
| 5   | 90                       | 45                       |
| 6   | 92                       | 15                       |
| 7   | 100                      | 55                       |
| 8   | 98                       | 10                       |
| 9   | 100                      | 98                       |
| 10  | 100                      | 20                       |
| 11  | 100                      | 35                       |
| 12  | 100                      | 95                       |

\_\_\_\_\_

- [REDACTED]  
[REDACTED]  
[REDACTED]  
[REDACTED]
- [REDACTED]  
[REDACTED]
- [REDACTED]  
[REDACTED]  
[REDACTED]
- [REDACTED]  
[REDACTED]

\_\_\_\_\_

- [REDACTED]  
[REDACTED]

**Formatted:** Font: Bold

**Formatted: Font: Bold**

(b)(5) DPP

- \_\_\_\_\_

**Formatted:** Font: Bold

(b)(5) DPP

■

■

■

■

■

■

■

■

■

■

■

■

■

■

Comment [BRR7]: (b)(5) DPP

Comment [BRR8]:

Comment [BRR9]:

Formatted: Font: (Default) Times New Roman, 12 pt

Formatted: List Paragraph, Bulleted + Level: 1 + Aligned at: 0.25" + Indent at 0.5"

Formatted: Font: Bold

Formatted: Font: Bold

(b)(5) DPP

[REDACTED]

Formatted: Font: Bo d

[REDACTED]

Formatted: Font: Bo d

[REDACTED]



(b)(5) DPP

**Formatted: Font: Bod**

**Formatted: Font: Bod**

■ (b)(5) DPP

[Redacted text block]

[Redacted text block]

[Redacted text block]

[Redacted text block]

[Redacted text block]

[Redacted text block]

[Redacted text block]

[Redacted text block]

[Redacted text block]

Formatted: Font: (Default) Times New Roman, 12 pt

Formatted: No Spacing

Formatted: Font: (Default) Times New Roman, 12 pt

Formatted: Font: (Default) Times New Roman, 12 pt

Formatted: No Spacing

Formatted: Font: (Default) Times New Roman, 12 pt

Formatted: Font: (Default) Times New Roman, 12 pt

Formatted: Font: (Default) Times New Roman, 12 pt

Formatted: Font: (Default) Times New Roman, 12 pt

Formatted: Font: (Default) Times New Roman, 12 pt

Formatted: Font: (Default) Times New Roman, 12 pt

Formatted: Font: (Default) Times New Roman, 12 pt

Formatted: Font: (Default) Times New Roman, 12 pt

Formatted: Font: (Default) Times New Roman, 12 pt

Formatted: Font: (Default) Times New Roman, 12 pt

Formatted: Font: (Default) Times New Roman, 12 pt

Formatted: Font: (Default) Times New Roman, 12 pt

Formatted: Font: (Default) Times New Roman, 12 pt

Formatted: Font: (Default) Times New Roman, 12 pt

Formatted: Font: (Default) Times New Roman, 12 pt

Formatted

Formatted

Formatted

Formatted

Formatted

(b)(5) DPP

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

Formatted: Font (Default) Times New Roman, 12 pt

Formatted: Font (Default) Times New Roman, 12 pt

Formatted: No Spacing

Formatted: Font (Default) Times New Roman, 12 pt

Formatted: Font (Default) Times New Roman, 12 pt

Formatted: Font (Default) Times New Roman, 12 pt

Formatted: Font (Default) Times New Roman, 12 pt

Formatted: Font (Default) Times New Roman, 12 pt

Formatted: Font (Default) Times New Roman, 12 pt

Formatted: Font (Default) Times New Roman, 12 pt

Formatted: Font (Default) Times New Roman, 12 pt

Formatted: Font (Default) Times New Roman, 12 pt

Draft Deliberative Do Not Distribute

| Draft Deliberative – Not for Distribution